4/11/23, 9:02 AM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - Tellier Gravel Pit, TR3 Adequacy Review

f;gfg,&;o Ridley - DNR, Hunter <hunter.ridley@state.co.us>

Tellier Gravel Pit, TR3 Adequacy Review

Burkey, Jason K (CRH Americas Materials) Tue, Apr 11, 2023
<jason.burkey@na.crh.com> at 8:34 AM
To: "Ridley - DNR, Hunter" <hunter.ridley@state.co.us>

Cc: "Bartuska, Tyra L (United Companies)" <tyra.bartuska@unitedco.com>, Ben
Langenfeld <benl@lewicki.biz>

Hunter,

See attached updated Reclamation Map that completes the adequacy
requirements. Let us know if you have any questions or need anything else.

Thanks,

Jason

Jason Burkey

Environmental / Resource Manager

C +1 (970) 376 5816

E jason.burkey@na.crh.com

From: Ridley - DNR, Hunter <hunter.ridley@state.co.us>

Sent: Monday, April 10, 2023 11:35 AM

To: Burkey, Jason K (CRH Americas Materials) <jason.burkey@na.crh.com>
Subject: [EXT] Re: Tellier Gravel Pit, TR3 Adequacy Review

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=8302fa48fb&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1762891150279835555&simpl=msg-f: 1762891150279835555  1/2
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Map F-1 Reclamation Plan

Tellier Pit \

DRMS Permit Number: M1998058 United Companies

Mine Entry Location: Latitude: 40.48239 Longitude: 106.94840

State: CO County: Routt Nearest Town: Milner
Section: 17 Township: 6N Range: 85W PM: 6

Major Watershed: Yampa River MSHA ID: ###
Map Scale: 1": 100
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